LOCAL ADDICTION PREVENTION AND PLANNING COMMITTEE April 2, 2014

Present: Marty Silbernagel, Chief Simpson, Jennifer Lief, Jay Carey, Chief Tallan Regrets: Aaron Felton, Noelle Carroll, Rita Grady, Commissioner Mike Ainsworth, Julio Vidrio, Stacey Daeshner Guests: Sara Dotson

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Welcome, Introductions, March Minutes	Introductions were made. The March minutes were approved	Minutes Approved
Committee Membership	Marty Silbernagel stated Sally Penna who had been appointed as the vice chair and she verbally resigned at the last LAPPC meeting on March 5, 2014. Discussing committee membership it was pointed out that Julio Vidrio, Aaron Felton, DA, and Stacey Daschener, DHS have not regularly attended LAPPC meetings. Nicole Walker-Sundby recently left her job at the county. Jennifer Lief thought that Matthew Stevenson would be designated to replace her. Chief Simpson could be nominated as a standing member. There was discussion of the need of great importance for members to attend the next meeting to review and make decisions regarding committee membership.	Information/Discussion
ADES	At the LAPPC March 5, 2014 meeting Sally Penna reported that current ADES evaluations pay \$150 per evaluation which is not enough for ADES to cover all the costs of doing business. She stated they would possibly obtain more funding for ADES evaluations during the next legislative session. An increase in evaluation fees appeared to be the only reason she gave for staying on as an ADES. Marty stated he would like to have another option in place prior to Sally closing her ADES business tentatively within the next year or so. Marty will follow up w/Judge Campbell.	• Information
Jail Diversion Grant	Sara Dotson, the Mental Health and Crisis supervisor from Polk County Behavioral Health spoke about a recent jail diversion grant that they had recently received. Sara discussed the Sequential Intercept Model which is a framework for understanding how people with mental illness interact with the criminal justice system. Intercept 1 of this model is a jail diversion program which would be the focus of the grant. The PCBH crisis team is in the community and the focus is to respond. In the past, PCBH only responded if individual was reported as suicidal, homicidal and/or grossly disorganized. However, the goal of the jail diversion program is to respond if individual has symptoms other than HI/SI. PCBH is hoping to collaborate with community/law enforcement and perform a gap analysis to determine community needs. The hope is to utilize the grant to provide more crisis support to people in crisis dealing with law enforcement, along with additional resources,	Information/Discussion

	bus passes, medication, food cards and respite care. PCBH anticipates having staff available to facilitate individuals becoming engaged in services. The funding was only a portion of the initial request of \$256,000. The funding for the program for approximately a year was \$114,000. Chief Simpson wanted to know if the services available would be available 24/7. Sara stated that law enforcement can always call after hours crisis but services provided by this grant were not funded so that 24/7 services could be offered. Chief Tall reported that often not having back up services and mental health professionals available can lead to suicide by police. Sara discussed getting lists of individuals to approach proactively from local law enforcements. Sara will make further contact with law enforcement to move forward with the details of this grant.	
Mental Health Court	The committee discussed the development of a mental health court. The committee wanted to add it to the next LAPPC agenda. Marty will invite Judge Horner and talk to Judge Campbell how to address the MH population. Marty felt many components of a mental health court were in place. Sara Dotson reported she was involved in the development of the mental health court in Clackamas County and would be happy to provide any information she could.	Information/Discussion
Committee Updates	Chief Tallan stated the Monmouth City Council put a moratorium on medical marijuana dispensaries from May 1, 2014 - 2015. The council wanted the city of Monmouth to wait before allowing dispensaries to open so that they can look into processes further, review the guidelines in other areas and create requirements specific to their city and population. Current guidelines include medical marijuana dispensaries being at least 1000 feet apart from one another and 1000 feet away from schools. They want to determine what hours dispensaries could be open and determine if there are state restrictions. They would like to see mixed use zones removed from approved locations and limit dispensaries to just business or commercial/industrial, not in a home that is in a mixed use area. Polk County instituted the same moratorium that the city of Monmouth did. Law Enforcement feels as though this creates an unfunded burden to their system.	
Future Agenda Items	Committee Membership Mental Health Court	
Next Committee Meeting		May 7, 2014 12:00-1:00 p.m. BOC Board Room